
 

 
 

  
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 

Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Thursday, 8 December 2022 

 
 
Committee:  

Licensing Act Sub-Committee 
 

Date: Friday, 16 December 2022 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Wilfred Owen Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire,  

 SY2 6ND 

  

You are requested to attend the above meeting. The Agenda is attached 
 
There will be some access to the meeting room for members of the press and public, but 

this will be limited. If you wish to attend the meeting please email 
democracy@shropshire.gov.uk to check that a seat will be available for you.  

 
Please click here to view the livestream of the meeting on the date and time stated on the 
agenda 

 
The recording of the event will also be made available shortly after the meeting on the 

Shropshire Council Youtube Channel Here 
 
Tim Collard 

Assistant Director - Legal and Governance  
 
Members of Licensing Act Sub-Committee 

Peter Broomhall 
Mike Isherwood 

Nigel Lumby 

 
 

Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Tim Ward  Committee Officer 

Tel:   01743 257713 
Email:   tim.ward@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

mailto:democracy@shropshire.gov.uk
https://www.youtube.com/user/ShropshireCouncil/featured
https://www.youtube.com/user/ShropshireCouncil/streams


AGENDA 
 
1  Election of Chairman  

 

To elect a Chairman for the duration of the meeting.  
 

 
2  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  

 

Members are reminded that they must declare their disclosable pecuniary 
interests and other registrable or non-registrable interests in any matter being 

considered at the meeting as set out in Appendix B of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct and consider if they should leave the room prior to the item being 
considered. Further advice can be sought from the Monitoring Officer in advance 

of the meeting. 
 

 
3  Application for  a full variation to a Premises Licence - Shrewsbury Castle, 

Castle Street, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY1 2BW (Pages 1 - 58) 

 
Report of the Public Protection Officer (Specialist) is attached, marked 3 

. 
Contact Ross O’Neil on 0345 6789026 
 

 



 

 Licensing Sub-Committee 
Friday 16th December 2021 – 
10:00 
Shrewsbury and Oswestry 
rooms - Shirehall 

 Item 
 

Public 
 
 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 
  
Responsible Officer Ross O’Neil, Public Protection Officer (Specialist) 
e-mail: licensing@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 0345 6789026 

 
  

 
1.  Summary 
 

To consider an application for a full variation to a Premises Licence.  
 
Premises:  Shrewsbury Castle, Castle Street, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY1 

2BW 
 
Shropshire Council being the authorised licensing authority for the above 
premises has received an application for a full variation. (A location map and 
location photographs are attached to the report as Appendix A and B). 
 
The application has been accepted as a valid application and during the 
statutory consultation period relevant representations were made. The 
application is therefore required to be determined by way of a hearing of the 
Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 
In determining the application the licensing authority must give appropriate 
weight to:  
 
- the steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives; 
 
- the representations (including supporting information) presented by all 
parties; 

 
- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003; 
 
- Shropshire Council’s Licensing Policy 2019 - 2024. 
 
After considering all the relevant issues the licensing authority may grant the 
application in full or in part, subject to such conditions that are deemed 
necessary and appropriate.  Any conditions imposed must be appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
Alternatively the application can be refused if it is considered appropriate for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives.   
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Licensing Sub-Committee – Friday 16 December 2022 at 10.00 hours 

 2 

Following a hearing, the licensing authority should give its decision and 
provide reasons to support it. This will be important if there is an appeal by 
any of the parties. 
 
All parties are required to be notified of a decision and that decision should be 
accompanied by information on the right of the party to appeal.  

 

2.   Recommendations 
 

That the Sub-Committee determines the application in accordance with the 
Statutory Guidance issued under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the information contained within this 
report, supporting documentation and having had due regard to the applicant 
and the parties/authorised bodies making relevant representations. 

 
That the Sub-Committee determines the application in accordance with the 
options in paragraph 9. 

 
That the Sub-Committee provides the reasons for its decision. 

 
REPORT 

3.  Human Rights Act Appraisal 
 

The Committee is required to consider the consequences of refusal or 
approval on the applicant’s human rights. 

  
4. Financial Implications 
 

None. 
 
5. Purpose of Report 

To consider an application for a variation at Shrewsbury Castle, Castle Street, 
Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY1 2BW. 

6. Background 
 
6.1 Shrewsbury Museum Service have made an application for a variation of the 

premises licence. 
 
          The current premises licence is for indoor regulated entertainment only without 

alcohol. The premises is situated in the Town Centre of Shrewsbury, 
surrounded by both residential and commercial properties. 

 
           Previous dealings with the premises from a Licensing perspective are low with 

no complaints on the system, however as per representations recent TENs 
(Temporary Event Notices) have caused complaints to be received by 
Environmental Protection in relation to noise. 

 

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee – Friday 16 December 2022 at 10.00 hours 

 3 

           A site visit was conducted prior to the consultation period by the Public 
Protection Officer as it is expected that the applicant works with the Council in 
an open and cooperative way and to disclose anything which the Council 
would reasonable expect to know (27.1 of Shropshire Council’s Licensing 
Policy 2019 – 2024).  

 
          The visit allows the applicant to demonstrate their understanding of each of 

the licensing objectives, which provides the Public Protection Officer with a 
better understanding of the application and plan to assist liaising with them, 
responsible authorities or other persons if necessary. 

 
           During consultation, amendments have been made by the applicant due to 

representations received, off namely Environmental Health, Trading 
Standards and Police. 

 
6.2     The existing Premises Licence (Appendix C) permits the following: 
 

Opening hours 
 
Monday to Sunday 10:00 – 23:00 

 
  Licensable activities (Plays, films, live music, Recorded Music, 

Performance of Dance and other Entertainment similar to Live or 
Recorded Music or Dance Performance)   

 
   Indoors only 
 

Monday to Sunday 10:00 – 23:00 
 
 
6.3    The variation application (Appendix D) and proposed Plan (Appendix E) seek 

to amend the following: 
 
- Extend the licensable area from the building to cover the full grounds of the 

Castle 
 

- Add supply of alcohol to the licence for consumption ‘on and off’ the premises 
 

- To reduce Regulated Entertainment by 30 minutes daily – ending 30 minutes 
before closing time 
 

- To extend Regulated Entertainment from inside only to both indoors and 
outdoors 
 

- Add additional hours for New Years Eve into New Years Day 
 
 

 
Opening hours 
 
Monday to Sunday 10:00 – 23:00 

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee – Friday 16 December 2022 at 10.00 hours 

 4 

         Supply of alcohol (on and off sales) 
 
         Monday to Sunday 10:00 – 22:30 
 
 

  Licensable activities (Plays, films, live music, Recorded Music, 
Performance of Dance and other Entertainment similar to Live or 
Recorded Music or Dance Performance)   

 
  Both Indoors and outdoors 
 

          Monday to Sunday 10:00 – 22:30 
 

 
6.4     The applicant has not identified any current conditions to be removed off the 

licence. 
 
6.5    In addition, within the application the applicant has also identified additional 

conditions for to promote the four licensing objectives. The operating schedule 
details that the following steps would be taken: 

 
6.5.1 General 

DPS and all staff will be trained to assess risk to licensing objectives. 
Records kept of staff training 
DPS details available to all staff 
Notice of authority record for staff selling alcohol 
 

6.5.2 The prevention of crime and disorder 
All staff will continue to take all necessary steps to keep premises free from 
crime and disorder. Including: 
Appropriate staffing levels at all times 
Staff training on refusal to sell alcohol policy 
Not allowing alcohol to leave the premises opened 
Appropriate and secure storage of alcohol 
Alarms and use of incident book 
 

6.5.3 Public Safety 
Continue usual regular risk assessments and checks 
Checking that policies are adhered to 
DPS liaison with authorities 
Entries and exits kept clear 
Fire risk assessments – Fire fighting equipment checked and training given 
Effective emergency lighting 

 
6.5.4 Prevention of Public Nuisance 

Staff will monitor the areas around the site and persons drinking around the 
site 
asked to leave 
Numbers at events will be limited 
Controls to deal with litter and noise during and after events 
Alcohol sales will cease 30 minutes before venue closes. 

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee – Friday 16 December 2022 at 10.00 hours 

 5 

 
6.5.5 Protection of Children from Harm 

Challenge 25 scheme adopted, and only suitable forms of ID accepted 
Castle will hold no activity that may give rise to concern 
No alcohol available at child centred events 
 

7. Representations received (Responsible Authorities) 
 

7.1 Three representations had been received from Responsible Authorities, 
namely Environmental Health, Trading Standard and Police. Representations 
have been withdrawn by them all. 

 
7.2 Environmental Health were concerned about the noise externally for large 

events. It has been agreed that as per their operating schedule Live and 
Recorded Music events will be limited to no more than 8 per calendar year. 
The following conditions will also be included under the prevention of public 
nuisance on the Licence if granted: 

 

A Music Event for the purpose of this Licence shall be defined as any event 
having amplified Recorded or Live Music for 

a. More than 5 hours a day and/or 

b. Continues past 22:30  

For each Music Event (defined as above) a detailed Noise Management Plan 
will be submitted to Shropshire Council Safety Advisory Group, at least 28 
days prior to the music event taking place. The noise management plan will 
include, as a minimum: 

• A Plan showing the location of the stage and all sound amplifying equipment  

• Noise Control Measures  

• Start and Finish times of the event, including the type of music and running 
order  

• Noise check and rehearsal times  

• Details of a system to receive and address complaints which will include a 
named person who will be available during the entirety of the event.  

• Noise monitoring to be undertaken by a suitably qualified and competent 
individual using equipment calibrated to British Standards  

• Noise Monitoring Locations  

• Name and contact details of the person undertaking noise monitoring.  

• Music Noise from events shall not exceed 65dB Laeq when measured over a 
15 minute period from a location(s) 1 meter from the façade of any noise 
sensitive properties 

 

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee – Friday 16 December 2022 at 10.00 hours 

 6 

7.3 Trading Standards wanted further wording to be added to some of the 
proposed conditions in the operating schedule. The following additional 
conditions for the challenge 25 policy have been agreed to replace the three 
proposed by the applicant and will be included under The Protection of 
children from harm if granted 

 

- A Challenge 25 Policy will be implemented with appropriate signage displayed 
at points of sale.  

- A challenge log for Challenge 25 and refusals will be maintained and made 
available to any authorised authority on request. The challenge log can be 
kept either electronically or in a hard backed/bound book. 

- Training on the Challenge 25 procedures, proxy sales and their 
responsibilities under the licensing act 2003 will be held for all persons 
supplying alcohol.  

- Refresher training on Challenge 25, proxy sales and their responsibilities 
under the licensing act 2003 to be provided no less than annually. Training 
records retained and available at the premises to any authorised authority on 
request. 

 
7.4     Police requested additional conditions, and the following were agreed and will 

be added to the licence if granted: 
 

- The Premises will have a zero tolerance to drugs policy 

- Drugs found will be placed in a suitable locked receptacle kept for that 
purpose. Means for securing and unlocking the receptacle will be held by the 
Premises Licence Holder or a nominated responsible person. A record shall 
be made of the date and time of the find, the person who made the find and 
the person who secured the found item(s). This record will be made available 
to any authorised authority on request 

- The Premises Licence Holder shall make suitable arrangements with the 
police for the collection of any found items as soon as possible after they are 
found 

- Any suspicious activity and crimes will be recorded and reported to the police 

- All drinks alcoholic or non-alcoholic to be consumed outside when over 500 in 
attendance will be served in non-glass receptacles. No alcohol will be served 
in cans to ensure that there is no risk of any-one under the age of 18 drinking 
alcohol from cans 

 
7.5     There are no outstanding representations from Responsible Authorities. 
 
 
8. Representations received (Other Persons) 
 
8.1 Three objections have been received from other persons, who have concerns 

in respect of the four licensing objectives. The representation map displays 

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee – Friday 16 December 2022 at 10.00 hours 

 7 

the location of representations in relation to the premises. (A copy of the 
‘other persons’ location map can be found at Appendix F). 
 

8.2 Principally the concerns relate to the people and music noise that could 
potential be caused from the premises in the outside area (Representations 
can be found at Appendix G – I). 

 
8.3    All aspects of representations have been accepted, for consideration, giving 

the benefit of the doubt to the person/s making the representation to allow 
them to amplify or clarify at the hearing. 

 
8.4 The Public Protection Officer encouraged and supported the applicant to 

negotiate and mediate during the consultation period in order to remove the 
need for a hearing (28.18 of Shropshire Council’s Licensing Policy 2019 – 
2024). The representations have not been withdrawn and the applicant has 
indicated they wish to continue with the application as submitted and 
accordingly amended.      

 
9. Options for Consideration 
 
9.1      The options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee having considered all 

the relevant information are as follows: 
 

• To refuse to grant the application 
• To grant the application with (or without) conditions in full (or in part) 
 

9.2 If the application is to be granted in line with the submitted operating schedule 
as detailed in paragraph 6 and amendments/additions/conditions as agreed 
with authorities detailed in paragraph 7 of this report would need to be 
included in the licence, if deemed necessary, with an appropriate decision.  

 
9.3  Additional conditions or restrictions to licensable activities and/or times should 

only be imposed if considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.  If other law already places certain statutory responsibilities on a 
premises, it would not be appropriate to impose similar duties. 

 
9.4  Members of the Sub-Committee should be advised that the applicant or any 

other person who made relevant representations in relation to the application 
may appeal against the decision made to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 
days of the date on which they were notified. 

 
10. Standard of Decision Making 
 
10.1 In accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s 

scheme of delegation, all applications where a relevant representation has 
been made need to be determined by this Sub-Committee. 

 
10.2  When determining the application, the Sub-Committee should only consider 

issues, which relate to the four licensing objectives. The licensing objectives 
are: 

 

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee – Friday 16 December 2022 at 10.00 hours 

 8 

• The prevention of Crime and Disorder 

• Public Safety 

• The prevention of a Public Nuisance 

• The protection of Children from Harm 
 
10.3 Members of the Sub-Committee must have regard to the statutory guidance 

issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy. Members of the Sub-Committee may deviate 
from the statutory guidance and licensing policy only if they deem that there is 
good reason to do so. 

 
10.4  Members of the Sub-Committee should not allow themselves to predetermine 

the application or to be prejudiced in favour or opposed to the licence and 
shall only determine the application having had an opportunity to consider all 
relevant facts. 

 
 
 

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does 
not include items containing exempt or confidential information) 

 

Licensing Act 2003 

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents  

 
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018) 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licen
sing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf  

 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) (Amendment) Regulations 2005 
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/78/made  
 
Shropshire Council Licensing Policy 2019 – 2024 
https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/media/12345/statement-of-licensing-policy-2019-to-
2024.pdf  
 
 
Application form (and plan) 
 
Copies of representations received 
 
 

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder) 
Cllr G. Butler 

Page 8

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/78/made
https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/media/12345/statement-of-licensing-policy-2019-to-2024.pdf
https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/media/12345/statement-of-licensing-policy-2019-to-2024.pdf


Licensing Sub-Committee – Friday 16 December 2022 at 10.00 hours 

 9 

Local Member/s 
Cllr N. Green 

Appendices 
Appendix A – Location map 

Appendix B – Location photographs 

Appendix C – Current Licence 

Appendix D – Application (full variation) 

Appendix E – Proposed plan 

Appendix F - Location of ‘other persons’ representation map 

Appendix G – Representation Sarah Frankland 

Appendix H – Representation Tracey Uyan 

Appendix I – Representation Tamara Uyan 

 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Shrewsbury Castle, Castle Street, SY1 2BW 

 

 

- View of the Castle from the main gates – 

 

 

 

 

- View of the Castle main gate – 

 

Page 13



 

 
- View of the Castle from in front of the main door – 

 

 

 

 
- View of the Castle main gate from A591 (Castle Street) – 

 

Page 14



 

 
- Aerial view of the Castle and surrounding area – 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



KLC  Page - 1 - of 8 

 

 

Premises Licence WITHOUT Alcohol 
Licensing Act 2003 

PL/SC022284 
 

This Licence is Issued by 

 
 

Licensing Team 
Public Protection 

Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 

Shrewsbury 
Shropshire SY2 6ND 

 
web: www.shropshire.gov.uk 

Tel.: 0345 678 9026 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

Postal Address of Premises, or if none, Ordnance Survey Map Reference or Description 

Shrewsbury Castle 
Castle Street, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY1 2BW 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates - Not Applicable 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
Plays 
Films 

Live Music 
Recorded Music 

Performance of Dance 
Other Entertainment Similar to Live or Rec Music or Dance Performance 

 

The Opening Hours of the Premises 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

Plays Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Page 17



KLC  Page - 2 - of 8 

 

 

 

Indoors 

 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

Films 

 

Indoors 

 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

Live Music 

 

Indoors 

 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

Recorded Music 

 

Indoors 

 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

Performance of Dance 

 

Indoors 

 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

Other Entertainment Similar to Live or Rec Music 

or Dance Performance 

 

Indoors 

 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



KLC  Page - 3 - of 8 

 

 

Part 2 

Name, (Registered) Address, Telephone Number and eMail (Where Relevant)  
of Holder of Premises Licences 

Shrewsbury Museum Service 
Rowley's House, Barker Street, Shrewsbury, SY1 1QH 

 

 
Registered Number of Holder, For Example Company Number, Charity  

Number (Where Applicable) 

 

 
 

Page 19



KLC  Page - 4 - of 8 

 

 

 

Annexes 

 

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions 
 
Exhibition of films 
For all premises licences and club premises certificate authorising the exhibiton of films, access will be 
restricted only to those who meet the required age limit in line with any certficate granted by the British 
Board of Film Classification.  
Admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with the 
recommendations given to films by a body designated under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 - 
the British Board of Film Classification is the only body so designated.  
 
Door Supervision 
Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be a the 
premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry 
Authority.  
 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
Prevention of Crime & Disorder 
1. There would be a premises Duty Officer present; 
2. Two-way radios would be in use; 
3. There would be adequate levels of staff / stewards to marshall queue’s.  
 
Public Safety 
1. There would be a maximum capacity limit of 750 persons; 
2. The premises would adhere to Shropshire Council Health & Safety policies / procedures;  
3. Event organisers / persons hiring the premises would be issued with the premises Conditions of Use 
Regulations;  
4. Persons hiring the premises would be required to provide adequate first aid provision;  
5. The Shropshire Council Duty Officers would be a qualified first aider;  
6. Shropshire Council staff / stewards would wear hi-visibility waistcoats.  
7. All temporary structures, including lighting towers and stages, must be checked, inspected and certified 
by a competent person (e.g. an Associate Member of the Institute of Structural Engineers) before use to 
ensure that they are safe.  
8. Electrical equipment brought onto the site must be tested for electrical safety and a certificate provided 
for the Licensing Authority.  
9. All cables should be routed or covered so as not to cause a tripping hazard.  
10.  Health and Safety Risk Assessments (and supporting documentation) approved by the Health and 
Safety Executive, Police and Fire Authority must be adhered to at all times.  
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
1. There would be consultation with a Public Protection Officer from Shropshire Council and persons hiring 
the premises to set appropriate music levels;  
2. The existing ban on fireworks would remain in force;  
3. There would be a bulk waste bin provided for large events.  
4. All precautions shall be undertaken to ensure that local residents will not be unreasonably disturbed 
during the events.  In particular amplified music or other entertainment noise shall be restricted and 
controlled to ensure it does not exceed 65dB(A) over a 15 minute period when measured 1 metre from the 
facade of any noise sensitive promises.  

Page 20



KLC  Page - 5 - of 8 

 

 

5.    The  Shropshire Council Public Protection Department shall be notified 10 days before any such event.  
 
Protection of Children From Harm 
1. Children under the age of 12 years would be accompanied by an adult in the Museum;  
2. Baby changing facilities would be provided with an appropriate on-site waste container.  
 
Children Concerns 
 

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
No hearing necessary 
 

Annex 4 – Plans 

 
Ref No.: SY1473  - Received: 27 February 2006

Page 21



KLC  Page - 6 - of 8 

 

 

 

Premises Licence WITHOUT Alcohol Summary 
Licensing Act 2003 

PL/SC022284 
 

This Licence is Issued by 

 
 

Licensing Team 
Public Protection 

Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 

Shrewsbury 
Shropshire SY2 6ND 

 
web: www.shropshire.gov.uk 

Tel.: 0345 678 9026 

Premises Details 

Postal Address of Premises, or if none, Ordnance Survey Map Reference or Description 

Shrewsbury Castle 
Castle Street, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY1 2BW 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates - Not Applicable 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
Plays 
Films 

Live Music 
Recorded Music 

Performance of Dance 
Other Entertainment Similar to Live or Rec Music or Dance Performance 

 

The Opening Hours of the Premises 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

Page 22



KLC  Page - 7 - of 8 

 

 

Plays 

 

Indoors 

 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

Films 

 

Indoors 

 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

Live Music 

 

Indoors 

 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

Recorded Music 

 

Indoors 

 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

Performance of Dance 

 

Indoors 

 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

Other Entertainment Similar to Live or Rec Music 

or Dance Performance 

 

Indoors 

 

Mon 10:00-23:00 

Tue 10:00-23:00 

Wed 10:00-23:00 

Thu 10:00-23:00 

Fri 10:00-23:00 

Sat 10:00-23:00 

Sun 10:00-23:00 

 
 
 

Page 23



KLC  Page - 8 - of 8 

 

 

Name, (Registered) Address of Holder of Premises Licences 

Shrewsbury Museum Service 
Rowley's House, Barker Street, Shrewsbury, SY1 1QH 

 

Registered Number of Holder, For Example Company Number, Charity  
Number (Where Applicable) 

 

 

Page 24



 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 
Before completing this form, please read the guidance notes at the end of the 
form.  If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block 
capitals.  In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and 
written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary.  
 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 
 
I/We Shrewsbury Museum Service 
        (Insert name(s) of applicant)  
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under 
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below 
 

Premises licence number PL/SC022284 
 

 
Part 1 – Premises Details 
 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
Shrewsbury Castle 
Castle Street 
 

Post 
town 

Shrewsbury Postcode SY1 2BW 

 
Telephone number at premises (if 
any) 

  01743258885 

Non-domestic rateable value of 
premises 

£37,750 

 
Part 2 – Applicant details 
 

Daytime contact  
telephone number 

01743258885 

E-mail address (optional)  

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

 

Page 25



Post town  Postcod
e 

 

 
 
Part 3 - Variation 
 
Please tick as appropriate 

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?         
Yes         

 
No 

 

If not, from what date do you want the variation to 
take effect? 

DD MM YYYY 
        

 

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the 
late-night levy? (Please see guidance note 1)     Yes            No 
  

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see 
guidance note  
2) 
 
1.  To include the sale of alcohol within castle and grounds and include on and off 
sales (at Christmas/farmers markets etc).  Off sales, alcohol will be in sealed 
containers. 
 
2.  To extend the area of licensable activities to include the whole site.  Plans 
are attached.  
 
3.  To reduce the regulated entertainment by 30 minutes daily – ending 30 minutes 
before closing time. 
 
4.  To extend regulated entertainment from inside only to both inside and 
outside. 
 

 
If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or 
more people are expected to attend the premises at any 
one time, please state the number expected to attend: 

n/a 
 

 

Page 26



Part 4 Operating Schedule   
 
Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be 
subject to change if this application to vary is successful. 
 
Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see 
guidance note 3) 

Please tick all that 
apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

 

 

   

   

   

Provision of late-night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 
 

Page 27



A 
 

Plays  
Standard days and 
timings (please 
read guidance note 
8) 

Will the performance of a play take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 4)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon 10:00 22:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
5) 
   

Tue 10:00 22:30 

  

Wed 10:00 22:30 State any seasonal variations for performing plays 
(please read guidance note 6) 
   

Thur 10:00 22:30 

  

Fri 10:00 22:30 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of plays at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 7) 
 
New Year’s Eve: From 10:00 to 01:00 (new years day) 

  

Sat 10:00 22:30 

  

Sun 10:00 22:30 

  

 

Page 28



B 
 

Films  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 4)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon 10:00 22:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 5) 
   

Tue 10:00 22:30 

  

Wed 10:00 22:30 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films 
(please read guidance note 6) 
   

Thur 10:00 22:30 

  

Fri 10:00 22:30 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 7) 
 
New Year’s Eve: From 10:00 to 01:00 (new years day) 

  

Sat 10:00 22:30 

  

Sun 10:00 22:30 

  

 

Page 29



C 
 

Indoor sporting 
events  
Standard days and 
timings (please 
read guidance note 
8) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5) 
 

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Mon   

  

Tue   State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events 
(please read guidance note 6) 
   

Wed   

  

Thur   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 7) 
 

  

Fri   

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

  

Page 30



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 4)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 5) 
   

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 6) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at 
different times to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 7) 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

Page 31



E 
 

Live music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of live music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 4)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 10:00 22:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
5) 
   

Tue 10:00 22:30 

  

Wed 10:00 22:30 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live 
music (please read guidance note 6) 
   

Thur 10:00 22:30 

  

Fri 10:00 22:30 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of live music at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 7) 
 
New Year’s Eve: From 10:00 to 01:00 (new years day) 

  

Sat 10:00 22:30 

  

Sun 10:00 22:30 

  

 

Page 32



F 
 

Recorded music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the playing of recorded music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 4)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon 10:00 22:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 5) 
   

Tue 10:00 22:30 

  

Wed 10:00 22:30 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded 
music (please read guidance note 6) 
   

Thur 10:00 22:30 

  

Fri 10:00 22:30 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the playing of recorded music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 7) 
 
New Year’s Eve: From 10:00 to 01:00 (new years day) 

  

Sat 10:00 22:30 

  

Sun 10:00 22:30 

  

 

Page 33



G 
 

Performances of 
dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please 
read guidance note 
8) 

Will the performance of dance take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 4)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon 10:00 22:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 5) 
   

Tue 10:00 22:30 

  

Wed 10:00 22:30 State any seasonal variations for the performance of 
dance (please read guidance note 6) 
   

Thur 10:00 22:30 

  

Fri 10:00 22:30 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of dance at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 7) 
 
New Year’s Eve: From 10:00 to 01:00 (new years day) 

  

Sat 10:00 22:30 

  

Sun 10:00 22:30 

  

 

Page 34



H 
 

Anything of a 
similar description 
to that falling within 
(e), (f) or (g) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you 
will be providing 
  
Comedy, or book readings/talks etc. 

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Will this entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 4)  

Indoors  

Mon 10:00 22:30 Outdoors  

  Both  

Tue 10:00 22:30 Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 5) 
   

Wed 10:00 22:30 

  

Thur 10:00 22:30 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a 
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(please read guidance note 6) 
 

  

Fri 10:00 22:30 

  

Sat 10:00 22:30 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the entertainment of a similar description 
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 7) 
 
New Year’s Eve: From 10:00 to 01:00 (new years day) 

  

Sun 10:00 22:30 

  

 

Page 35



 I 
 

Late night 
refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please 
read guidance note 
8) 

Will the provision of late-night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 4)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 5) 
   

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the provision of late-
night refreshment (please read guidance note 6) 
   

Thur   

  

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the provision of late-night refreshment at 
different times, to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 7) 
 
 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

Page 36



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings (please 
read guidance note 
8) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick  (please read 
guidance note 9)   
 

On the 
premises 

 

Off the 
premises 

 

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Both  

Mon 10:00 22:30 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol 
(please read guidance note 6) 
none   

Tue 10:00 22:30 

  

Wed 10:00 22:30 

  

Thur 10:00 22:30 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 7) 
None 
 
New Year’s Eve: From 10:00 to 01:00 (new years day) 

  

Fri 10:00 22:30 

  

Sat 10:00 22:30 

  

Sun 10:00 22:30 

  

 
 
 
 
K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise 
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 10). 
none 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 37



 
L 
 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance 
note 6) 
none 

Day Start 
Finis
h 

Mon 10:00 23:00 

  

Tue 10:00 23:00 

  

Wed 10:00 23:00 

  Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises 
to be open to the public at different times from those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 7) 
None 
 
New Year’s Eve: From 10:00 to 01:30 (new years day) 

Thur 10:00 23:00 

  

Fri 10:00 23:00 

  

Sat 10:00 23:00 

  

Sun 10:00 23:00 

  

 

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you 
believe could be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are 
seeking. 
none 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38



 
Please tick as appropriate 

 I have enclosed the premises licence  

 I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence  

 
If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the 
licence or part of it below 
 

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of 
premises licence. 

 
M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four 
licensing objectives as a result of the proposed variation: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance 
note 11) 

In addition to existing license annexes: 
DPS and all staff will be trained to assess risk to licensing objectives. 
Records kept of staff training 
DPS details available to all staff 
Notice of authority record for staff selling alcohol 

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

In addition to existing license annexes: 
All staff will continue to take all necessary steps to keep premises free from 
crime and disorder.  Including: 
Appropriate staffing levels at all times 
Staff training on refusal to sell alcohol policy 
Not allowing alcohol to leave the premises opened 
Appropriate and secure storage of alcohol 
Alarms and use of incident book 

 
c) Public safety 

In addition to existing license annexes: 
Continue usual regular risk assessments and checks 
Checking that policies are adhered to  
DPS liaison with authorities 
Entries and exits kept clear 
Fire risk assessments – Fire fighting equipment checked and training given 
Effective emergency lighting 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



d) The prevention of public nuisance 

In addition to existing license annexes: 
Staff will monitor the areas around the site and persons drinking around the site 
asked to leave 
Numbers at events will be limited 
Controls to deal with litter and noise during and after events 
Alcohol sales will cease 30 minutes before venue closes. 

 
e) The protection of children from harm 

In addition to existing license annexes: 
Challenge 25 scheme adopted, and only suitable forms of ID accepted 
Castle will hold no activity that may give rise to concern 
No alcohol available at child centred events 

 
Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 
 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee;  
I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application 
has been made in relation to the introduction of the late-night levy. 

 
 

  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities 
and others where applicable. 

 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.  

 I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 
application will be rejected.  

 

 
IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO 
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON 
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   
 
Part 5 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 12) 
 
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s 
solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If 
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 
 

Signature Lisa 

Date 12/10/2022 

Capacity Business Development Manager 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 40



 
Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the 
current premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 14).  If signing on behalf of the 
applicant, please state in what capacity.  
 

Signature  

Date  

Capacity  

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence 
associated with this application (please read guidance note 15) 
Lisa Henchey 
SM&AG 
The Music Hall 
The Square 

Post 
town 

Shrewsbury Post 
code 

SY1 1LH 

Telephone number (if any) 07747470354 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address 
(optional) lisa.henchey@shropshire.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

Castle



70.153

6

9

.

8

3

9

6

9

.

8

5

2

70.159

70.086

70.14570.080

69.949

69.732

69.671

69.532

68.700

68.632

68.977

6

9

.

5

4

4

7

0

.

1

9

9

68.706

68.563

68.539

68.522

6

8

.

4

3

1

6

8

.

3

6

5

6

8

.

2

6

2

6

8

.

2

8

1

68.306

6

8

.

3

7

7

6

8

.

4

6

2

6

8

.

5

4

8

68.587

68.637

68.670

68.897

68.320

68.286

6

8

.

4

2

4

6

8

.

5

1

4

6

8

.

6

0

6

6

8

.

7

5

7

6

8

.

8

7

5

69.051

6

8

.

9

4

0

6

8

.

7

9

9

68.679

6

8

.

5

5

1

6

8

.

4

6

6

6

8

.

3

9

2

6

8

.

4

0

0

6

8

.

8

4

4

6

9

.

1

8

8

6

9

.

2

1

6

6

9

.

1

9

9

6

9

.

2

1

6

6

9

.

3

2

7

69.407

68.809

68.744

70.229

Title

Drawing No

Projectc Protected By The Design

Copyright Act 1968

SHREWSBURY & ATCHAM
BOROUGH COUNCIL

SHREWSBURY CASTLE
MAIN HALL RANGE

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Scale

Final

PrelimDateApprvdCheckedDrawn

AR Nov 02

1 : 50
at A1QD 566 / 05

QD 566
DC PJP

Kirkmichael, Lower South Street, Caerwys

Flintshire, CH7 5AF

Phone / Fax: 01352  720928 / 720654

Mobile: 07802 541987

Email: RUSSELLGEOMATICS@aol.com

Russell Geomatics Ltd
Building & Land Surveyors

CAD Services

Notes.

1. Survey Grid origin & orientation

    are related to OS digital data using

    best fit method.

2. Location of any underground drainage

    shown is not proven by dye test or other

    means.

3. Route of buried sections of water supply

    was not proven at time of survey.

4. Levels are related to OSBM marker

    located on building adjacent to the

    library on Castle Gates Street.

    Grid Ref. 349376E 312834N

    Value 61.07m.

5. w - window opening

    d - door opening

    C - cill height

    H - head height of door / window

    r - window / door recess bricked up

    I.C. - drainage inspection chamber

    G - drainage gully

    r.e. - rodding eye

    U.T.L. - unable to lift

    d.c. - drop kerb

    r.c. - raised kerb

    rwp - rain water pipe

    rwc - rain water channel

    wsv - water stop valve

    B - Bollard

    EP - electricity / B.T. post

    sp - arch spring point

    Cg - ceiling level

    u/s - underside of surface

6. This drawing is intended to show outline

    levels of detail around the castle only and

    reference should be made to drawing No.

    QD566 / 01 for topographical information.

N

 

O

 

R

 

T

 

H

W

a

l

l

 

t

o

p

 

w

a

l

k

w

a

y

Store

raised kerb

planting bed

planting bed

w
o

o
d

e
n

s
t
e

p
s

radiator

fireplace

Strong

Room

radiator

mat well

Display case
Display case

Display

case

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a
s
e

Display

timber

post

Display

case

Display case

Display case

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

Display case

T

h

e

 

D

a

n

a

Fireplace behind display panelling

unable to access at time of survey

Display case

Timber

post

Timber

post

sales case

sales case

s
a
l
e
s
 
c
a
s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

r

a

d

i

a

t

o

r

stud partition

S  C  A  L  E  B  A  R  ( 1  :  5 0 )

0.5m 5m4m3m2m0 1m

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

Timber

post

Timber

post

Grass

lawn / exit route

e

a

r

t

h

 

/

 

s

t

o

n

e

Scrub / shrubs

Scrub / shrubs

Grass

lawn / exit route

Scrub / shrubs

earth / stone

earth / stone

Grass

lawn / exit route

Fine gravel path

Scrub / shrubs

Scrub / shrubs

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

Display case

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

BASEMENT PLAN (1:50 SCALE)

N

 

O

 

R

 

T

 

H

GROUND FLOOR PLAN (1:50 SCALE)

stone landing

Basement below

refer to separate plan

Timber

stair

post

post

Timber

stair up

post

post

NOTE.

FOR DETAILS OF EXTERNAL

TOPOGRAPHY REFERENCE

MUST BE MADE TO DRAWING

No. QD566 / 01

Note. Outline of structure to floor above (First) shown dashed

2

2

Refer to drawing

no. QD566 / 09

Refer to drawing

no. QD566 / 09

GIA 295.14sq m

GIA 13.31sq m

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
eP

age 44



Title

Drawing No

Projectc Protected By The Design

Copyright Act 1968

SHREWSBURY & ATCHAM
BOROUGH COUNCIL

SHREWSBURY CASTLE
MAIN HALL RANGE
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Scale

Final

PrelimDateApprvdCheckedDrawn

AR Nov 02

1 : 50
at A1QD 566 / 06

QD 566
DC PJP

Kirkmichael, Lower South Street, Caerwys

Flintshire, CH7 5AF

Phone / Fax: 01352  720928 / 720654

Mobile: 07802 541987

Email: RUSSELLGEOMATICS@aol.com

Russell Geomatics Ltd
Building & Land Surveyors

CAD Services

Notes.

1. Survey Grid origin & orientation

    are related to OS digital data using

    best fit method.

2. Location of any underground drainage

    shown is not proven by dye test or other

    means.

3. Route of buried sections of water supply

    was not proven at time of survey.

4. Levels are related to OSBM marker

    located on building adjacent to the

    library on Castle Gates Street.

    Grid Ref. 349376E 312834N

    Value 61.07m.

5. w - window opening

    d - door opening

    C - cill height

    H - head height of door / window

    r - window / door recess bricked up

    I.C. - drainage inspection chamber

    G - drainage gully

    r.e. - rodding eye

    U.T.L. - unable to lift

    d.c. - drop kerb

    r.c. - raised kerb

    rwp - rain water pipe

    rwc - rain water channel

    wsv - water stop valve

    B - Bollard

    EP - electricity / B.T. post

    sp - arch spring point

    Cg - ceiling level

    u/s - underside of surface

6. This drawing is intended to show outline

    levels of detail around the castle only and

    reference should be made to drawing No.

    QD566 / 01 for topographical information.

N

 

O

 

R

 

T

 

H

S  C  A  L  E  B  A  R  ( 1  :  5 0 )

0.5m 5m4m3m2m0 1m

71.441

71.442

71.427

7

1

.

3

3

9

7

1

.

2

6

7

71.239

71.127

70.959

70.726

71.422

71.600

71.453

71.363

71.473

71.824

71.675

7

1

.

5

1

8

71.731

7

1

.

8

4

1

71.818

6

8

.

9

2

6

6

8

.

9

3

6

6

9

.

1

1

3

6

9

.

4

1

8

69.675

69.879

7

0

.

0

6

1

70.130

70.148

70.188

70.377

6

8

.

8

4

4

metal handrail

metal handrail

m
e

t
a

l
 
h

a
n

d
r
a

i
l

m
e
t
a
l
 
h
a
n
d
r
a
i
l

Terrace

stone pavings

radiator

r
a
d
i
a
t
o
r

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

r

a

d

i

a

t

o

r

pipe

s

t

a

f

f

 

s

t

o

r

e

 

c

u

p

b

o

a

r

d

s

s

t

a

f

f

 

s

t

o

r

e

 

c

u

p

b

o

a

r

d

s

radiator

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

Display case

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

Display case

D
i
s
p

l
a
y
 
c
a
s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

Display case

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

radiator

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a
s
e

Display case

Fireplace

Display case

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

radiator

Display case

Display case

radiator

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

Upholstered seat

Bell

above

s
t
e

p

stone wall w
ith steel ra

iling above

edge of lawn

bitmac path

planting

border

r

a

d

i

a

t

o

r

r

a

d

i

a

t

o

r

f
i
r

e

p

l
a

c

e

s
t
e

p

s
t
e

p

step

step

step

s
t
e

p

Fire escape

Half landing

stone pavings

FIRST FLOOR PLAN (1:50 SCALE)

NOTE.

FOR DETAILS OF EXTERNAL

TOPOGRAPHY REFERENCE

MUST BE MADE TO DRAWING

No. QD566 / 01

2

2

Refer to drawing

no. QD566 / 09

Refer to drawing

no. QD566 / 09

GIA 373.59sq m

P
age 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
Foam

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Carbon di

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
  Oxide



Title

Drawing No

Projectc Protected By The Design

Copyright Act 1968

SHREWSBURY & ATCHAM
BOROUGH COUNCIL

SHREWSBURY CASTLE
MAIN HALL RANGE

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

Scale

Final

PrelimDateApprvdCheckedDrawn

AR Nov 02

1 : 50
at A1QD 566 / 07

QD 566
DC PJP

Kirkmichael, Lower South Street, Caerwys

Flintshire, CH7 5AF

Phone / Fax: 01352  720928 / 720654

Mobile: 07802 541987

Email: RUSSELLGEOMATICS@aol.com

Russell Geomatics Ltd
Building & Land Surveyors

CAD Services

Notes.

1. Survey Grid origin & orientation

    are related to OS digital data using

    best fit method.

2. Location of any underground drainage

    shown is not proven by dye test or other

    means.

3. Route of buried sections of water supply

    was not proven at time of survey.

4. Levels are related to OSBM marker

    located on building adjacent to the

    library on Castle Gates Street.

    Grid Ref. 349376E 312834N

    Value 61.07m.

5. w - window opening

    d - door opening

    C - cill height

    H - head height of door / window

    r - window / door recess bricked up

    I.C. - drainage inspection chamber

    G - drainage gully

    r.e. - rodding eye

    U.T.L. - unable to lift

    d.c. - drop kerb

    r.c. - raised kerb

    rwp - rain water pipe

    rwc - rain water channel

    wsv - water stop valve

    B - Bollard

    EP - electricity / B.T. post

    sp - arch spring point

    Cg - ceiling level

    u/s - underside of surface

6. This drawing is intended to show outline

    levels of detail around the castle only and

    reference should be made to drawing No.

    QD566 / 01 for topographical information.

N

 

O

 

R

 

T

 

H

S  C  A  L  E  B  A  R  ( 1  :  5 0 )

0.5m 5m4m3m2m0 1m

SECOND FLOOR PLAN (1:50 SCALE)

NOTE.

FOR DETAILS OF EXTERNAL

TOPOGRAPHY REFERENCE

MUST BE MADE TO DRAWING

No. QD566 / 01

vent

b
o

x
 
o

u
t

Display case

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

R
a

d
i
a

t
o

r
 
(
u

n
d

e
r
)

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

D
i
s
p

l
a

y
 
c
a

s
e

stone hood above fireplace

Note. No second floor to this area - First floor level open to underside of roof structure

r

a

d

i

a

t

o

r

D

i
s

p

l
a

y

 

c

a

s

e

C

l

o

c

k

T

e

r

r

a

c

e

 

a

l

o

n

g

 

t

o

p

 

o

f

 

s

t

o

n

e

 

w

a

l

l

v

o

i

d

(

n

o

 

a

c

c

e

s

s

)

v

o

i
d

 

(

n

o

 

a

c

c

e

s

s

)

Stone steps

up to roof

access door

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

D

i
s

p

l
a

y

 

c

a

s

e

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

 

c

a

s

e

Asphalt flat roof

rooflight

2

2

Refer to drawing

no. QD566 / 09

Refer to drawing

no. QD566 / 09

GIA 131.06sq m

void

P
age 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Foam

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Carbon di

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
  Oxide



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
REPRESENTATION FORM 

 
Other Persons 

 
 

Name/Company 
Name/Name of Body you 
represent 

 St Nicholas – Tracey Uyan (Hotel Manager) 

Postal & email address  24 Castle Street SY1 2BQ.  
stnicholasshrewsbury@gmail.com 

Telephone number  01743 588110 

 
 
 

Name & Address of premises for which the representation is being made 
 

St Nicholas – 24 Castle Street SY1 2BQ 
 
 
 
 
 

Your representation must relate to one of the following four Licensing Objectives. Please detail the 
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate 
sheets if necessary. 

 
THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 
 

 

I am writing to object to the 'full variation license application' for Shrewsbury castle, Castle street, Shrewsbury, SY1 2BW 
  
I am the hotel manager at St Nicholas, 24 Castle street Shrewsbury. 
  
This application if granted would have a direct negative effect on the surrounding residents and businesses in regards to 
traffic congestion and parking which is already difficult.  
The rubbish bins and toilets that would be needed to accommodate large numbers of drinkers (which we know from 
experience from previous events held there) are unsightly and smelly and fill a large amount of the car park leading to 
even more traffic congestion and excess noise which affects our hotel residents negatively as well as the surrounding 
neighbours  
  
Please reject this application  
 

Page 55



TO PREVENT CRIME & DISORDER 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other suggestions you 
would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where necessary - refer to 
checklist. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Generally if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the sub-committee will 
only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence can be introduced 
at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this 
initial representation. Please attach additional sheets if necessary. 

 
If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee and any 
subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be 
disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and any other interested parties.  If all parties agree, 
the application can be dealt with without holding a hearing. 

 

 
 
Signed:                       Tracey                                                                   
Date: 

 
Please return this form along with any additional sheets to the address below: 

Licensing Team 
Shropshire Council 

Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 

Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

 
This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is generally 28 days from the date 

the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the newspaper advert. 
For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 

Page 56



 

 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
REPRESENTATION FORM 

 
Other Persons 

 
 

Name/Company 
Name/Name of Body you 
represent 

 St Nicholas – Tamara Uyan (Company Secretary) 

Postal & email address  24 Castle Street SY1 2BQ.  
stnicholasshrewsbury@gmail.com 

Telephone number  01743 588110 

 
 
 

Name & Address of premises for which the representation is being made 
 

St Nicholas – 24 Castle Street SY1 2BQ 
 
 
 
 
 

Your representation must relate to one of the following four Licensing Objectives. Please detail the 
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate 
sheets if necessary. 

 
THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 
 

 

I am writing to you with an objection to this full variation to a premises licence.  
 
We here at St Nicholas believe that this will have a negative impact on our business, it will be very disruptive to our hotel 
guests (some of which are vulnerable) the windows we have on our building are not double glazed due to their age and 
being an original feature to our beautiful building. This will obviously cause a noise issue. 
 
Parking is already a major issue for us and within this area in general so this will only make matters much worse and more 
of a problem for us and our surrounding neighbours. 
 
Also the rubbish containers and toileting services (portaloos) are not an attractive sight, which will likely deter people from 
our business. It does not look good in such a lovely looking location. These containers and toilets will also add to the 
parking issues. 
 

Page 57



TO PREVENT CRIME & DISORDER 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other suggestions you 
would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where necessary - refer to 
checklist. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Generally if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the sub-committee will 
only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence can be introduced 
at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this 
initial representation. Please attach additional sheets if necessary. 

 
If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee and any 
subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be 
disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and any other interested parties.  If all parties agree, 
the application can be dealt with without holding a hearing. 

 

 
 
Signed:                           Tamara                                                               
Date: 

 
Please return this form along with any additional sheets to the address below: 

Licensing Team 
Shropshire Council 

Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 

Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

 
This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is generally 28 days from the date 

the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the newspaper advert. 
For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 

Page 58


	Agenda
	3 Application for  a full variation to a Premises Licence - Shrewsbury Castle, Castle Street, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY1 2BW
	App A - Shrewsbury Castle location map
	App B - Shrewsbury Castle location photographs
	App C - Current licence
	App D - Redacted application
	App E - Proposed Plans
	Insert from: "Castle Fire Exting - Ground Floor.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Insert from: "Castle Fire Exting - 1st Floor.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Insert from: "Castle Fire Exting -2nd Floor.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	App F - Representation map
	App G- Sarah Frankland reps (Redacted)
	App H - Tracey Uyan reps (Redacted)
	App I - Tamara Uyan reps (Redacted)




